GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA Advisory Neighborhood Commission 3B

GLOVER PARK AND CATHEDRAL HEIGHTS



ANC 3B Public Meeting Minutes January 11, 2024

Call to Order: 7 pm via Zoom

Members Present: Jackie Blumenthal (3B02), Kevin Lavezzo, (3B01), Melissa Lane (3B03), Kevin Carroll (3B04), Ben Bergmann (3B06)

Member Absent: Gupi Howie (3B05)

Election of Officers 2024: Commissioner Blumenthal introduced the proposed slate of officers for 2024: Commissioner Blumenthal, Chair, Commissioner Carroll, Vice Chair, Commissioner Lavezzo, Treasurer and Commissioner Lane, Secretary. A motion was made to approve and passed unanimously.

Approval of Agenda: Passed 5-0.

Police Report. Lieutenant Paul Johnson gave the police report. In the past 30 days, the Glover Park Market at 2411 Wisconsin Avenue was robbed three times. MPD has obtained a good image of the suspect. They believe it is the same person during each robbery and they know who he is. Commander Savoy, the new Commander of the Second District, added that MPD is working with the owners of the Glover Park Market to make their business more secure. She believes they will be able to close the case soon. Other crimes during the 30-day period include 1 Assault with a Deadly Weapon (between two friends), 3 thefts from auto and 6 thefts. Four of the thefts were at CVS at 2226 Wisconsin Ave.

Old Business: None.

New Business:

- *Review of application for historic status from some residents of The Colonnade*. The agenda item regarding the review of the application for historic status for the Colonnade at 2801 New Mexico Avenue which was opposed by most residents and not approved by the condominium's board was rendered moot. Carolyn Brown, counsel for the Historic Preservation Task Force of the Colonnade, announced that an agreement had been reached between the parties and the application for historic status had been withdrawn.
- *Review and Vote on Proposal to Update the Glover Park History Website*. A motion was made and passed unanimously to approve funding to upgrade the Glover Park History website, which is hosted by ANC 3B.

Updates and Information: None.

Open Forum

	WWW.ANC3B.ORG		EMAIL: ANC3BMAIL@GMAIL.COM		
3B01	3B02	3B03	3B04	3B05	3B06
N. Glover Park	E. Glover Park	W. Glover Park	Cathedral heights	S. Glover Park	Cathedral Heights
Kevin Lavezzo	Jackie Blumenthal	Melissa Lane	J. Kevin Carroll	Gupi Howie	Ben Bergmann

• Ashlee Mercer from Councilmember Matt Frumin's office gave an update on upcoming public events including a public safety meeting the Cleveland Park Libarary and the current status of Wilson Pool repairs.

Administrative Matters

- Minutes for December Meeting approved 5-0.
- Commissioner Bergmann (outgoing treasurer) and Commissioner Lavezzo (incoming treasurer) gave the monthly financial report for December. The opening and closing balances were the same at \$34,653.78. No expenditures were made, nor funding received.
- A motion was made and seconded to approve a \$50 payment to the ANC Security Fund. This expenditure is an annual requirement that bonds ANC commissioners from being sued. The motion passed 5-0.

Motion to Adjourn: Passed 5-0.

Next Meeting: Thursday, February 8, 2024